

# shannon nauta

shannonmnauta@gmail.com | www.hi-its-shannon.com

## Summary

---

Hi, I am a current student at University of Central Florida, majoring in Visual Arts with a double minor in Art History and Event Management. Through these programs, I have been able to find my love for art and the impact it can have on people, specifically within the tourism industry. I am on track to graduate in Spring of 2024 and hope to continue my education at UCF under the Themed Experience MA track.

## Education

---

### University of Central Florida

2021 - Present

- Major - Visual Arts, Minors - Art History and Event Management
- Earned a spot on Dean's List every semester (Fall 2021, Spring 2022, Fall 2022)
- Inducted into Tau Sigma National Honor Society, National Society of Collegiate Scholars, and National Society of Leadership and Success

### Ocean County College

2019 - 2020

- A.S. in Graphic Arts, Design and Media

## Experience

---

### Guide at Museum of Illusions Orlando

2022 - Present

- Responsibilities include assisting guests in understanding the various illusions and photo opportunities within the museum.
- Cultivated exceptional communication skills and received multiple five-star reviews from guests.

### UCF Social Media Ambassador

2022 - Present

- Chosen to be one of the 25 students that represents UCF on social media.
- Responsibilities include posting on personal social accounts as well as creating content for official UCF socials.

### Beach Badge Checker for Harvey Cedars Beach Patrol

2019 - 2021

- Responsibilities include checking and selling beach badges to guests.
- Learned to demonstrate excellent monetary procedures and gained strong organizational skills.

### Manager at Not Just Yogurt

2019 - 2021

- Responsibilities include managing all guest situations and supervising all transactions.
- Gained problem solving, decision-making, and leadership skills.

### Quick Service at Disney World (Disney College Program)

2019

- Responsibilities include serving guests, stocking products, and cleaning food related areas.
- Successful working in a fast-paced environment and in high-volume areas.

### Cashier at Not Just Yogurt

2015 - 2018

- Handling cash register and all general maintenance of the store.
- Established excellent guest service skills and successfully gained knowledge of safe food handling.

## Proficiencies

---

- Microsoft Office, Adobe Creative Suite, Procreate, and Final Cut Pro